3 August, 2015 11:25

The RWT sent from NPR as the weekly test for connectivity between Wyoming Public Radio and
NPR (as our designated PEP) was received with an incorrect expiration date/time. This was observed
at other NPR affiliates that also rely on NPR as a Primary Entry Point source from FEMA.

The following e-mails note the discrepancy:

Reid Fletcher - WPR Engineering

From: "Fawcett, William D - fawcetwd" <fawcetwd@jmu.edu>

To: Pubtech- Public Radio Tech Forum <pubtech@lists.pubtech.org>
Subject: [Pubtech] EAS test - Set your clock PRSS!

Date: Tue, 21 Jul 2015 17:22:03 +0000

Sender: <pubtech@lists.pubtech.org>

Return-Path: pubtech@lists.pubtech.org

Delivered-To: fletcher@uwyo.edu

Expired 07/21/15 13:15:39 Required Weekly Test, Received on Monitor 4.
A Broadcast station or cable system has issued a Required Weekly Test for Washington, DC beginning at
1:13 pm Mon Jul 20 and ending at 2:13 pm Mon Jul 20 (NPR)

William Fawcett WB4PWP
WMRA WMRL WMRY WMLU W233AA WEMC WXJM
James Madison University
983 Reservoir Street, Harrisonburg, VA 22801
(540) 568-3809 office (540) 578-2342 mobile

Delivered-To: fletcher@uwyo.edu

From: Toby Pirro <tpirro@npr.org>, Toby Pirro <tpirro@npr.org>

To: 'Pubtech- Public Radio Tech Forum' <pubtech@lists.pubtech.org>
Subject: [Pubtech] RE: EAS test - Set your clock PRSS!

Date: Tue, 21 Jul 2015 18:05:05 +0000

It's been corrected.

Thanks for the heads up!

--tob
npr | TobyPirro | Senior Manager Broadcast Operations, Distribution Di=
vision | tpirro@npr.org 202.513-2697 office | NOC_Supes@npr.org 202.5=

13.2641 Supes | 703.408.3526 cell | 202.513.2640 NOC |



